Bremerton Temple History

Architect George Willis Lawton (188928) was born in
Wisconsin on December 29, 1864. He moved to Seattle arg
1886 and initially worked as a draftsman for the architecty
firm of Saunders &loughton. By 1889, he emerged as a part
with Charles Saunders. Together Saunders & Lawton desigf
wide range ofHotels. They also designed some of the fin
structures at the Veterans Home in Retsil (1908) and the py
Library (1914) in Sedro \Wiey. Also contributed to the
development of the Pioneer Square arewludng the Norton
Building (1904); the Mottman Building (1906); the Goldsm
Building (1907); and the Provident Building (1910) build
They adeptly used a wide range of reviayles, including
Romanesque, Classical, Tudor and Colonial modes

For unknown reasons, the partnership was dissolved in 1914
Lawton worked independently for another eight years. Proje
included the Veteran's Home Hospital in Retsil (1938%tory
Memorial Masonic Templeén Bremerton(1919) Women's Dorm
at WA State Veterans Home (1917) in Port Orchard; and the
County Juvenile Home (1915) in Seattle. In 1922 he form
new partnership with the younger Herman A. Moldenhour (18
1976). Moldenhour, also from theidwest, had been an officg
boy for the Saunders & Lawton firm.
Mr. Lawton was a member of the Arctic Club and was promin
in Masonic circlegArcane Lodge #87)

FICTORY MEMORIAL STRUCTURE
SPLENDIDLY FINISHED AND
EQUIPPED WITH PROVISIONS
FOR ALL BUSINESS AND SOCIAL
PURPOSES AND ACCOMMODA-
TIONS OF VISITING MASONS.

The- Victory Memorial Temple, new
home of Bremerton Masons, will open
March 1, according to R.:'S. Hay-
ward, secretary of the Masonic Tem-
ple Association.

The building of red brick enhanced
by white stone, located on the corner
of Fifth and Warren, has cost approxy-
mately $90,000, and the furnishings
will amount to $25,000.

In designing the temple the archi-
tect hag especially borne in mind the
entertainment of visiting Masons. In
a town such as Bremerton, where
hundreds of Masons among the of-
ficers and men of the Pacific fleet
make their temporary quarters, a pro-
vision of this sort is deemed necessary.

The large lodge room, measuring 60
by 74 feet, is finished in mahogany,
and contains furniture of mahogany
upholstered in leather,

All lighting is hidden, and is ar-
ranged with an adjustment for dim-
ming, and colored lights. The organ
is located on the balcony, which has
heen arranged for seating an overflow.
Bronze knockers on all the doors will

" save the knuckles of the initiated when |
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The walls of the lodge room will Cotton Night Shil‘tS, Summer Weight; |
eventually be decorated with designs
“land picturizations which will be se- Can Afford Them'
lected later. i
" The small lodge room is 25 by 46
"| feet, and will be used for minor méet— A
: ings. ® ®
A banquet and dancing hall with a
51 floor of hardwood maple, 4,600 feet 218 FRONT ST.
square in the basement, presages suc-
cess for the Eastern Star ball which
will occur March 21.

A kitchen equipped with electric|\}

ranges and the most modern of cup-

o

boards, displays in its completeness

the designing care which the archi-
tects bestowed upon the preparation
of nourishing food for his brothsr
Masons.

A large recreation room on the gec-
ond floor, containing books, writing
materials and billiard tables, will take
care of members seeking diversion.
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A lady’s parlor, a trustee’s room,
and caretaker’s suite, are also on the
second floor.

In addition to the main apartments
numerous consultation chambers,
locker rooms, and mysterious crannies
of which none but the initiated know

the purpose fill the three stories of

the new temple,

A distinctive feature are the bronze
knobs and plates, decorated with Ma-
sonic insignia, which adorn all the
doors.

The building of the temple has been
accomplished by an asSociation com-
posed entirely of Masons. The officers







